
From: Dilnot, Andrew  
Sent: 18 May 2016 10:30 
To:  

Cc:  
Subject: Fwd: Sir Andrew Dilnot Letters As Discussed 
 
Dear Mr Gove, 
 
Thank you very much for taking the time to speak with Sir Andrew last week. 
 
Further to your conversation, Sir Andrew wondered whether you had spoken with those at VoteLeave. 
Please would it be possible to have an update on whether this conversation has taken place? 
 
Thank you and best regards, 
 

  
 
Sent from my iPad 
 

  
 

 | Web: www.statisticsauthority.gov.uk  
 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Dilnot, Andrew"  
Date: 12 May 2016 at 18:28:00 BST 
To:  
Cc:  

 
Subject: Sir Andrew Dilnot Letters As Discussed 

Dear Mr Gove, 
  
Thank you very much for your time to speak with Sir Andrew this afternoon. Further to your call Andrew 
has asked me to send you three exchanges of recent correspondence which I append below. 
  

1. The first is an exchange of correspondence between the Chair of the Authority and Bernard 
Jenkin MP regarding UK contributions to the EU. 

  
Letter from Bernard Jenkin MP to the Chair of the Authority; https://www.statisticsauthority.gov.uk/wp-
content/uploads/2016/04/Letter-from-Bernard-Jenkin-MP-to-Sir-Andrew-Dilnot-100316.pdf  
  
Letter from the Chair of the Authority to Bernard Jenkin MP; https://www.statisticsauthority.gov.uk/wp-
content/uploads/2016/04/Letter-from-Sir-Andrew-Dilnot-to-Bernard-Jenkin-MP-240316.pdf  
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2.   Second, is an exchange of correspondence between the Chair of the Authority and Norman 
Lamb MP after Mr Lamb raised concerns over the use of the £350 million figure that Andrew 
discussed with you  this afternoon. 

  
Letter from Rt Hon Norman Lamb MP to the Chair of the Authority; 
https://www.statisticsauthority.gov.uk/wp-content/uploads/2016/04/Letter-from-the-Rt-Hon-Norman-
Lamb-MP-to-Sir-Andrew-Dilnot-150416.pdf  
  
Letter from the Chair of the Authority to the Rt Hon Norman Lamb MP; 
https://www.statisticsauthority.gov.uk/wp-content/uploads/2016/04/Letter-from-Sir-Andrew-Dilnot-to-
Norman-Lamb-MP-210416.pdf  
  

3. Third, is an exchange of correspondence between the Chair of the Authority and Dominic 
Cummings, VoteLeave in which the Chair responds to Mr Cumming's earlier letter and also 
responds to concerns raised with the Authority regarding the publication of a VoteLeave video. 

  
Letter from Dominic Cummings to the Chair of the Authority; 
https://www.statisticsauthority.gov.uk/correspondence/uk-contributions-to-the-european-union/  
                 
Letter from the Chair of the Authority to Dominic Cummings; 
https://www.statisticsauthority.gov.uk/wp-content/uploads/2016/05/Letter-from-Sir-Andrew-Dilnot-to-
Mr-Cummings-10-May-2016-.pdf  
  
  
If you have any questions regarding the correspondence above Sir Andrew would be happy to discuss 
these with you.  
  
Best regards, 
  

 
  
  

  
 

   Web: 
www.statisticsauthority.gov.uk Twitter: @UKStatsAuth 

  
If you have further questions, please do not hestitate to contact us on: 
authority.enquiries@statistics.gov.uk 
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